
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS 
AT HILLCREST RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0136 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued: October 1, 2015 

This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 1, 2015. Except as modified 
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

Item #2 

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the September 30, 2015 preproposal 
conference are attached. 

Item #3 

Site Visit: The site visit is scheduled for Monday, October 5, 2015 from lO:OOAM -11:30AM. 
Please meet the DOS Project Management team on site. 

Item #4 

Phasing Plan: Offerors should submit a phasing plan with their proposals. The phasing plan 
prerequisites should include one set ofrestrooms (either located in the locker rooms on the west 
side of building or the restrooms on the east side of building) to remain functional during 
construction. Two means of egress should remain open at all times during construction. Dust 
barriers, sticky mat and disposable boot covers should be used at all times during phasing of 
construction areas. 

Item #5 

Hazmat: Please include a $10,000 allowance for hazardous material remediation in your bid. 

Item #6 

Add/ Alternate: All items on the drawings related to the building should be included in the base 
lump sum contract price. All scope items related to the site should be bid as Add/ Alternates. 



Item #7 

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by October 15, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14,h Street, NW, sth floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT 

HILLCREST RECREATION CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0136 

Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 
September 30, 2015 

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on September 30, 2015 at 11 :00 a.m. 
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 

a. Business cards and sign-in sheet will be issued by addendum. Site visit 
information to be issued by addendum. 

b. The Form of Contract will be issued by addendum and Offerors should review it 
carefully. The Department believes the Form of Contract is commercially 
reasonable. IfOfferors have any changes to the Form of Contract they must detail 
those changes on the offer letter. Changes are not encouraged and will be 
considered during the evaluation process. 

c. Substantial completion will be thirty (30) days after Notice to Proceed for 
Construction. There will also be a thirty (30) day submittal period prior to NTP 
for Construction. 

d. The Department estimates a budget of approximately $240,000. 
3. A description of the project was presented. 

a. The project will include ADA upgrades to include renovation of bathrooms, 
construction of ramps, and ADA access. 

b. The drawings are being submitted for a building permit. 
c. The facility will need to remain open and functioning throughout construction, 

with appropriate egress and at least one functioning bathroom. Offerors will be 
required to submit a phasing plan with their proposal. 

4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 
a. This procurement is set aside for SBEs or DBEs certified by the Department of 

Small and Local Business Development. Reciprocal certifications are not 
accepted. The RFP and form of contract will detail the CBE subcontracting 
requirements. 

b. The Apprenticeship Act and the Davis-Bacon Act are applicable. 
5. Questions and Answers 

a. Permits? The Department is submitting for a building permit. 
b. Are the ramps and other supplies already purchased? No, the contractor will need 

to provide everything to complete the work identified on the drawings. 
c. Can you clarify the add/alternates specified on the drawings? Essentially, any 

work related to the building should be included in the base bid; and any work 
related to the site should be included as an add/alternate. The Department will try 
to issue further clarification. 

d. Hazmat? The Department is currently performing a hazmat survey and the results 
will be made available to the selected Contractor. For bidding purposes, Offerors 



should include an allowance (to be identified by addendum) for any necessary 
hazmat remediation. 

e. Is a swing plan needed? No; the facility has multiple bathroom areas such that the 
selected Contractor can keep one area open while renovating the others. Offerors 
will be required to submit a Phasing Plan with their bid to show how the work 
will be completed. 

6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming 
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. 



1. 

2. 

3. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT 

HILLCREST RECREATION CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0136 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: (&\q-{NV\ (b . O\i\<..\-\\- Phone: ·z.o i. ii "1 · &1Do 
Company: 1-1 (?..~Vl!l (o~Patl.ft7<(j)'\) 
Email Addres~: V'"~ c.M"M (W Vi VJ M · CUM 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES jlJ 
Is your company a certified business ente ·prise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: ----=·=c_=-+--"'-'-1 ..i...=..-J.L.:::........:.~:.....,...-..----­
Tnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ...J.....;..r _• .;;....~-=---

Name: &,c.rort. MA~~ Phone: '.1-o~ 6SlP lfilL4 
Company: q l...JQ~O S 
Email Address: £V\q.,)ta ~Y'o c; i{ @. h.a±tn a..\1 - t'...u ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES gi 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: _ _ __ ..,_('1,...__G"----~------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'f'2..1t"\4'.. 

Name: ~J ~~Uif Phone: 70'Z 9 "Z _.;is 7 
Company: KYtfX;oA/ 
Email Address: frr.t'-J.(? µ~4.CIJ,i. 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0 
Type of services performed: _.....lf.._C-_ ____ _ _ c=----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --+-'----- - --

4. Name:_-1~~.--;._.,..--ff-,=-----~­
Company: _ _,_'-"-"~~-'-~--'-='"'-1~"---=---'---:~l'-L-=-=--+...c..._~~-
Email Address:----=~:::L.J..::,.14..,.e.~~µ2".lc..L.~=:QJ~---I-----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES}(_ 

YES~ 

NO~ 

NOD Is your company a certified busi~>es enl£!'pri ~?/ , 
Type of services performed: ~ W l.I rfl4Y'. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f'Yl'....e t ~ d---c/-
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Sign-in Sheet 

'-=:f::,J~"""""".>,...-...:~~~~..:....:...._--r-_ Phone: ~.:.:101 . ~o3 . 7 3.."'>L{ 

Company :_~..L.1..._~~.31--_..0U-JlllLI=:..._~---------~ 
Email Address: _ _e~~~~C:..C:..J§-4J:zt.c::..i~."2!11l...ftQ.. _____ _ 

Have you registere YES NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: __,f'--'-'l\-s::.i...:..~....:....111t'::::;__ __________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

3. Name:' \\V\'c;_ ~'(Q_~2C\ Phone: '1.t;)z_.. i>9 -&:1l0 
Company: \ Q..fu \I\ 
Email Address~\lie; ~ s a l ,·"-i 0.. Q\t\12."l V r \5rM 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Q/ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: _Gz"""""..__C----=-- -----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f il-t-~ 

T7 \ ·l 1 . ' <'.r! 02 4. Name: U V'vcu.A.. ['-'\ ~ '- ~ <. e Phone: 2-e'Z..-'j?~Z. OllO 

Company: Pl"].,,\ ge ... 
Email Address: W\ c. l c;:;:Mvr'ela e.. p · ""J ~ - '..{.c -c.~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 112"" NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Cir"" NO 0 
Type of services performed: ~ ·~w;d i.,........_..ft,l.C 'd 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? J> 11 .\,.,.... e. 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
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*** 
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IDLLCREST RECREATION CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0136 
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Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: M , Glet\n M:h:..he.J I Phone: rz.o'l:- f)b~-ar1q 
Company: e:i?t?D (:(rev f L. l..C. 
Email Address: 1\1\~ W\ t h:J1\.e..U lJ i?~M~k .. up • <'C W\ 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES j1' NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ,,E1 NO D 

Type of services performed: .._A----+-'/f?~°""'~'-'1~. · C...~M.------,-------
lnterested in bidding as ~rime or a subcontractor? '&~ · 
Name: tl<. ~1\1 f-~c£.rt~ Phone: 2.Pt £[o1 -b (9() 
Company: ......, 

1 
_Jt_ 

Email Address: /IL.(' ( onJ 1 ~1/{ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

ls your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ___________ ___ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Name:__.__.-.i-.--:--.--~-~~-- Phone: l/Js,2 ~ ¥~ 3 ~{ 00 
Company:--+-\1-'"'=*----'----+-----.,.,.---r---:------------­
Email Acldress:_~Ll...L....!.l.<:::::...._~,.....!...:=-.i~....:...,_=..;:~~-------
Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? YES 0"" NO D 

~;'::r"::::';e~:!:~,bus6Ce,nte~~~ e~~ ~°L . 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?YQi\A::l 

Name~ P lo1'2.-- _ Phone:-:i._,/6di · -:;Ob(, 
Company: ~.,; ~ tfilJ'tJ C.;, CJ 5f'l.v c.::n -t;+:J. 
Email Address: es::\\ .M."-f'\ 'Y) e_ i-:> r y V°.) "- f1'.,... "-=' /\ 5 {Ye...,, c--fl--- . ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ____ a_c__ __________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a 5luheoutractor? '\> /..-1.. ""'-~ 
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Sign-in Sheet 

Name: .k-f ',Cl:J.CW f.Ji't' l~ L. Phone: \~69 gc&t..-~d l ) 
1 

Company: h~ C .p.tJ .Su L. J"\ rJ li· Q..Mv \" . 
Email Address: ~ l ~~ ~ G2. ~ Gi ~.J • -~._, q ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff" NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES er" NO D 
Type of services performed: Gp!~ Co "-'"l ' 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'f ~ tl,·[j" '" 

__._ _ __;____,_;_.......:.._--1.__:..-1--1o1 ......... ---~ 
Phone: St\ ~~n Cf 0'2.. 1 

C. • CO W' . 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ~o..,( Lo vi..-l-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------- -----------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

Page_of_ 



.. 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS AT 

HILLCREST RECREATION CENTER 
Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0136 

Preproposal Conference 
September 30, 2015 

/ /' Sign-in Sheet 

Name: La(\ f U-1:.o> ~ Phone: 1;o -1o1' €./13 / 
Company: (2 s=s..-t- Ve'ty-a ..... ~ d!\tr-a.c."htl:h- (. : 
Email Address: LQco55 .41 dwc,'c...f=vet-c<.M:Co«l 
Have you registereg for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES pf' NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? /' { /' YES [! 
Type of services performed: ~ .,.....-Q._.... OC'"'er°' lc1..r: i--r-.:. :tv r 

NOD 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra tor? ~ 

2. Name:?;\1\NWOM D\'\.jE))\t;l.tl,(~phone: $!(/,, · ~f,,2 · 7z>/} 
Company: ~ UNS-v qt l\/b 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: ct\JNWVIY\@ ~vL;tl~Wf · ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO 'fo.. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: 6aV~ OW~rJ.t". 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? B*\ 
Name: Phone: 

----------~-- --------Company: _______________ ______ _ 
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: - --------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --------

Name: Phone: 
-~----------- --------Company: _____________________ _ 

Email Address: 
-----------------~---

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: -------- --------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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M. Glenn Mltchell AIA, LEED AP 
Managing Principal 

beddgroup I architects+ builders 

1744 Taylor Street NW, Washington, DC 20011 

0: 202.882.8139 IC: 202.577.3083 

mgmltchell@beddgroup.com 

~ ! ll • • r l '( .1 1- Ji ~ · . . ' 1 J , 

Ki\DCON Greg Terry 
President 

A CBE Construction Firm 

---DISTRICT VETERANS 
- C 0 NT ft A C T 1 N G-

I 053 31" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fex:202-944-9401 
Cell : 703-932-0401 

gterry@kadcon.com 

LarryGrou 
Marketing Director 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
WBBhington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
F 877.350.6193 
c 410.707.4131 
lgross@dl8trictvetcon.com 
www.dl8trictvetcon.com 

~~1$0NSULTING & 
~CONSTRUC:::~ 

CBE I MBE I DBE 

Chlnedum Onyemezlkeya 

O: 202.882.7811 IF: 202.882.78121C:301.213.6712 

chinedum@atelconsultinggroup.com 
www.atelconsultinggroup.com 

Principal 

7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington. DC 20012 

~-~ONSULTIN!3 & 
~": CCNSTRUC~ 

CBE I MBE I DBE 

Aylcheluhim "Aylch" Legesse 
Principal 

0: 202.882.7811 I F: 202.882.7812 I C: 240.461.8949 

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com 
www.atelconsultinggroup.com 
7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 20012 

OPaige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 

CBE LSZ5188062014 
MDOTIMWAA 

Brian Mclemore 
Estimator 
28281oth Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Talaphone (301) 386-0lln Fax (202) 832-8884 

Email: mclemorab@palge-lnc.com 

www.palge-inc.com 
Consrructron - Construc11c>r1 MtJnagement - Technical Serv1c t- .., 

KADCON 

A CBE Construction Finn 

J& 
BROUGHTON 
CON$'Tt'llJCl10N COW.PAM'. LLC 

JEFF PLOTZ 

Todd French 
Project Manager 

1053 3l" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fax: 202-944-9401 
Cell: 703-862-6257 

tfrench@kadcon.com 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
O: 202-589-0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 443-842-0686 

807 E. Baltimore Street 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
0: 410-244-5508 
F: 410-244-5509 

Pre-Construction Manager 
jplotz@broughtonconstructlon.com 



OLIVIA HERRERA 

Al!ISIBTANT PRCIJECT MANAQER 

WWWoMR13M.CDM 

2C:Z 1 SHANNON PLACE, BE 
WA!IHINIJTCIN, DC 2CC2D 

TEL: 1202) BS9•B4DD 
CELLI 1202) 439·24:ZC 

F"AXI l:ZD2) SB9·B4C 1 
E·MAIL: CLIVIA@HRGM.CCM 

Ker tone 

I ~~ 
CONSTRUCTION 

OMAR PARDO 
EST1MATOR 

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

(0) 202 . 857 . 7903 
(C) 571.233 . 29215 
101 202 . eoo . 032e 

opardo@keystonedc.com 

h111/m11111J11 lr11111/v lrorl1t11>11 

1t I 'r ·1 tou nr 11 Hr 

'NWW , HNllM,COM 

ANITA BUTANI 0'6DUZA 

PROJECT MANAGER 

2021 BHANNCIN PLACE, BE 

WASHINlilTCIN, DC 20020 
TEL: 1202) BS9·B4DD 

CELLI 1202) 735·4972 
F"AX: (202) BS9·B4D 1 

E·MAIL: ANITA@HROIM.CCM 


